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Nicola Gunn

From: Planning
Subject: FW: Consultation on planning application, 3/2021/0462, 1 Park Road Gisburn BB7 

4HT

 
 

From: David Hewitt <David.Hewitt@ribblevalley.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Countryside 
Sent: 18 May 2021 16:24 
To: Carly Miskell <Carly.Miskell@ribblevalley.gov.uk> 
Cc: Adrian Dowd <Adrian.Dowd@ribblevalley.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Consultation on planning application, 3/2021/0462, 1 Park Road Gisburn BB7 4HT 
 
Because the development had gone ahead no existing trees can be materially affected 
 
Dave 
 

From: Carly Miskell  
Sent: 13 May 2021 11:13 
To: Gisburn & Rimington & Middop Parish <jrd.holmes@btinternet.com>; LCC Archaeology 
<archaeology@lancashire.gov.uk>; LCC Highways (lhscustomerservice@lancashire.gov.uk) 
<lhscustomerservice@lancashire.gov.uk>; Countryside <countryside@ribblevalley.gov.uk>; e-
nwest@HistoricEngland.org.uk; stephen.e.robson@btinternet.com; consult@thegardenstrust.org 
Subject: Consultation on planning application, 3/2021/0462, 1 Park Road Gisburn BB7 4HT 
 
Please will you let Adrian Dowd have your comments on the above planning application? (Please respond 
to planning@ribblevalley.gov.uk FAO Adrian Dowd) 
 
The application is for - Retention of unauthorised rear boundary fence, garden shed and garden 
room/office. 
 
Here is a link to view the submitted documents on our website 
https://www.ribblevalley.gov.uk/site/scripts/planx_details.php?appNumber=3%2F2021%2F0462 
 
 
 
 
Carly Miskell, Planning Administration Assistant, Ribble Valley Borough Council, Council Offices, Church Walk, Clitheroe BB7 2RA 
Tel: 01200 414520 email carly.miskell@ribblevalley.gov.uk 
 


